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P-ROCEEDI-NGS

6:41 p. m

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: This is a public

heari ng of the Zoning Commi ssion of the District of

Col unmbi a for Thursday, June 22, 2006. My nane is

Carol Mtten and joining me this evening are Vice

Chai rman Anthony Hood and Comm ssioners M chael

Turnbul |, Greg Jeffries, and John Parsons will be with
us in just a nonent.

The subject of this evening's hearing is

Zoning Conmmssion Case No. 05-26 and it is a

continuation of our June 5, 2006, hearing. The case

is a request by Cdark Realty Capital, LLC, for

approval of a consolidated planned unit devel opnent

and rel at ed map anendnent for property | ocated at 2950

Tilden Street, NW and known as Lot 800 and Square

2234.

|"mnot going to read the entire opening
statement that | had before because | think nost
people were here at the last hearing but |'m just

going to review where we |left off in the hearing.

W are going to begin tonight with the
testinmony from the Departnment of Transportation and
M. Laden is here. Then we'll take reports of any

ot her Governnent agencies. W'I|l have the report of
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Advi sory Nei ghbor hood Conmi ssion 3F. Then we'll take
organi zati ons and persons in support. W'I| hear from
the parties in opposition and then we'll take
or gani zati ons and persons in opposition.

"1l just remind the parties they are each
going to have -- the parties in opposition when it's
your turn you'll each have 30 mnutes each to make
your presentation and then organizations wll have
five minutes and individual will have three m nutes.

| " mjust rem nding fol ks that we are bei ng
recorded and webcast |ive so anybody who has a beeper
or cell phone | would ask you to turn it on vibrate or
turn it off so that we don't pick up any background
noi se or disruptive noi ses.

| guess the last thing I'Il just end with
i s anybody who wasn't sworn at the | ast session of our
hearing who plans on testifying this evening. l's
t here anybody who wasn't sworn? M. Laden. Anyone
el se? If you are planning on testifying this evening,
if you would rise now and raise your right hand and
direct your attention to Ms. Schellin and she'll
adm ni ster the oath.

(Wher eupon, the witnesses were sworn.)

CHAIl RPERSON M TTEN. Ckay. Great. Then

we'll start with M. Laden if you're ready.
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MR FECLA: Madam Chair?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN.  Ch, |'m sorry.

MR. FEOLA: That's okay. Phil Feola for
the applicant. There was a request from the
Commi ssion to nmake additional subm ssions.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Yes.

MR FEOLA: W can do that now or |ater
after the hearing.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. | f you have it now,
why don't you just pass it up now and we'll get it
di stri but ed.

MR FEOLA: There are a nunber of them
The first was a report fromthe Fire Marshall on the
sufficiency of the fire lane that exist between the
two buildings. Attached to that is a report of our
fire engineer.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Are you just going to
do witten subm ssions or are you going to nmake a
present ation?

MR. FEOLA: W were just planning witten
subni ssions unl ess there are other questions.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:. kay. That's great.
You don't need to tee it all up. Just pass it into
Ms. Schellin and she'll pass it out.

MR. FEOLA: Do you want ne to go through
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CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: | don't think so.

MR. FEOLA: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Make sure all the
parties get copies, too, please.

MR. FEOLA: Then the only one, and | would
ask | eave of the Commi ssion to file this, is a five-
story study of the building that the Ofice of
Pl anni ng has asked for.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Ckay. W mght --

MR. FECLA: As you look at it we are here
until the end so you can ask questi ons.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: That's great. Thank

you.

MR. FEQLA: Thank you

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Pl ease begin, M.
Laden.

MR. LADEN. Thank you very much. M nane
is Ken Laden. | am the Associate Director for

Transportation Policy and Planning in the D.C
Depart ment of Transportation. Wth nme this eveningis
Jeff Jennings who is the Ward 3 transportation pl anner
who has hel ped with the preparation of the testinony
for today's hearing.

W have taken a | ook at the transportation
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anal ysis prepared by the applicant and we also did
some i ndependent i nvestigations. Certainly the access
tothis property is an inportant issue. Again, we've
taken a | ook at existing conditions and did find that
i ntersection at Connecticut and Tilden is a probl emat
certain hours of the day. I think the applicant
acknowl edged that there was a |evel of service F
during portions of the AM and PM peak.

W also found that taking a |ook at the
property and the intersection there that there is a
| ot of congestion there. However, in |ooking at the
nature of the devel opnent and the type and |evel of
traffic that it would generate, we also joined or
agreed with the basi c assessnent of the applicant that
it would add perhaps in the neighborhood of 20
addi ti onal trips during that peak peri od.

Because of its proximty to the Van Ness
Metro rail station, whichis just several bl ocks away,
that we could expect a significant number of peak
trips to use Metro.

W al so recogni ze the problens that were
stated by the community that with the nedian strip the
way it's constructed nowforces and right in and right
out situation at the property which neans that traffic

wanting to head west towards Connecticut Avenue wil|
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need to either nmaneuver through the nei ghborhood or
woul d need to make a U turn. | believe the closest
gap in that nedian is at 29th Street.

Again, | think the nunber of trips we are
anticipating is relatively light conpared with the
overall base traffic that occurs during the peak
hours. During nonpeak, again, we don't think this is
a particular problem because the level of service
there is pretty good, |I think, during the rest of the
day. There are sone things that could be done to
perhaps mnmitigate some of the queuing that was
reported, sone of the queuing of traffic that we
found, especially during the norning peak.

One of the recomendations that actually
cane out of our Connecticut Avenue transportation
study which was done several years ago is to try to
develop a small right-turn bay on westbound Til den by
per haps renoving three to four parking spaces that are
currently marked between the closest alley to
Connecti cut Avenue and t he i ntersection at
Connecticut. That would, again, only be during peak
hour tinmes to help perhaps reduce the anobunt of
gueuing. Again, at this point, | think this pretty
much sunmari zes our assessnent of the situation.

W recognize that, again, this project
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will increase the level of traffic but we think given
the anmount of traffic that we would expect fromit
during peak tines is relatively slight when conpared
to the overall traffic volumes. Oher than peak hour
times the travel generated by the building would not
be a significant problem for the existing
infrastructure.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you. Questi ons
for M. Laden fromthe Commi ssion? A couple of the
i ssues that we talked about that | was hoping you
coul d address in nore detail, you nentioned the right
in and right out.

W were tal king about particularly during
t he peak hour if people are naking that right turn but
they really want to go up or down Connecticut Avenue
and the traffic is backed up on westbound Til den past
the 29th Street turnaround. If there are nultiple
peopl e wanting to make that Uturn at a given point in
time, then traffic will back up on eastbound Til den?

MR LADEN. That is correct.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. And given it's just
one lane that gets by, is that a concern of yours?

MR. LADEN: Yes, it is but, again, the
guestion is how often that would occur and for how

| ong a duration would that backup occur. | think the
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report that we got fromour traffic services staff who
went out and took a look at it was that there was a
backup but the queuing that occurred westbound didn't
back up past that intersection. At |east during the
times they were looking at it it didn't back up past
29th Street.

Again, there will be tinmes when that woul d
occur and the only possibility is if that occurs, we
could try to find ot her ways of increasing the queuing
capacity of that corridor from29th Street to Til den,
again, by adding a right turn during peak hours at
Til den and Connecticut Avenue. That would allow a
couple of cars to queue there shortening the |ine.

If | remenber correctly, though, fromthe
traffic counts that they did during the norning AM
session, nost of the traffic was through on that
portion of Tilden. The second hi ghest anpbunt was | eft
turns and then the | east anmount was right turns during
t he norni ng peak.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Ch, okay. Anot her
thing that we tal ked about was the configuration of
the |l oading dock. |It's at the front of the building
on Tilden and so a truck that would be using the
| oadi ng dock has to back -- if they pull in forward

t hey back out and they back out into Tilden Street.
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W did get a commtnent fromthe applicant that they
woul d restrict the hours for use of the | oadi ng dock.
|"minterested in your reaction to just that need to
pull out into a one | ane street by backing up a truck.

MR. LADEN:. Yeah. That definitely is a
concern and we would definitely want to request that
the applicant ensure that deliveries are schedul ed
such that they are not occurring during the AMor PM
peak tines. Again, it is an unfortunate situation
that probably exist too often throughout the city
where we have various kinds of traffic whether it's
people pulling out of their driveways or trucks
pul i ng out of storage areas that either need to back
in or back out, one or the other. Yes, it is a
concern and we would join you in requesting that
deliveries be restricted to non-peak travel.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay. Anyone el se
have questions? (kay. Commi ssioner Perry did you
have - -

Actually M. Feola first. D d you have
any questions?

MR. FEOLA: No questi ons.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay. Commi ssi oner
Perry, did you have sone questions?

MS. PERRY: My nanme is Karen Perry from
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ANC- 3F.

M. Laden, would you describe Tilden
Street and the system of streets in that area? |
nmean, is it aconplete grid of streets? You nmentioned
peopl e coul d weave t hrough t he nei ghborhood. Isn't it
true the only other street is 29th Street?

MR LADEN. That is correct. FromTilden
i f you are headi ng east bound your only option is 29th
Street or you are basically headed towards the park.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: You shut your
m crophone of f there.

M5. PERRY: |Is there a conplete grid of
streets as there are in other parts of the city in the
nei ghbor hood?

MR. LADEN. No. At this neighborhood it
does not have a conplete street grid system

MS. PERRY: Ckay. What designation is
Tilden Street?

MR. LADEN. | would have to doubl e check.
|"m guessing it's a collector. | was going to say
col | ector or higher because --

M5. PERRY: W just received -- | guess
can't testify but we will put --

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:. Thank you.

M5. PERRY: Your report indicated that
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Tilden Street runs north. Isn't it true that it's an
east/west street?

MR. LADEN. Correct. It's an east/west
street.

M5. PERRY: In your report you indicate
that trucks would use the lay-by in front of the
building. Are you aware that the plans have changed
and there is no | ay-by anynore?

MR LADEN:. | understand that for a while
t he | ay- by was per haps wit hdrawn but | understand nore
recently today that the | atest information we had, at
| east, was that the |ay-by was back in play.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  That's news to us if
that is the case. Wy don't we just deal with the
testinmony that we've heard fromthe applicant so far,
that there would be no | ay- by.

MS. PERRY: Do you know what the makeup of
the building will be as to who will nove in, how many
people will work, where they will work?

MR. LADEN: No.

M5. PERRY: So there really isn't any way
i f judgi ng how many rush hour trips there will be, is
t here?

MR LADEN: | think there are sone

industry standards as to how nuch traffic a
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residential apartnment building or condom nium woul d
generate based on the nunber of units, and also |
think factors that are fairly accurate in ternms of
what one can assune woul d be attracted to mass transit
given the proximty to atransit station. Also there
is a substantial nunber of bus routes along
Connecti cut Avenue.

M5. PERRY: Has DDOT ever conducted a
survey in this area to show how many people living in
the high rises now are currently using Metro versus
drivi ng?

MR. LADEN. | would have to doubl e check
and see iif there was an analysis done in the
Connecticut Avenue transportation study but, other
than that study, there would not be, no. Again, |
think there are sone general statistics avail able from
Metro and fromthe Ofice of Planning and from ot her
sources that indicate how nmany trips one can
antici pate woul d cone through nmass transit.

M5. PERRY: Wuld you be surprised if |
told you that Arlington shows that only 9 percent of
t he peopl e use Metro?

MR. LADEN. Again, that's Arlington and |
woul dn't -- it depends on the specific |ocation as to

what their level of transit usage is. | know we did
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surveys in Colunbia Heights area and found that
transit use was up in the 40 percent.

MS. PERRY: kay. In your report you
state that a vehicl e backup occurs on Tilden Street to
about 30 feet west of the 29th Street intersection
based on your field studies.

MR. LADEN. Correct.

M5. PERRY: How far is 29th Street away
from Connecticut Avenue woul d you roughly say? Is it
i ke one street over, two, three?

MR. LADEN: M recollection is it was a
fairly long distance but | don't have the exact
di nensions for that with ne.

M5. PERRY: Okay. Were us Upton Street
with relation to this project?

MR. LADEN. Upton Street would be to the
nort h.

MS. PERRY: Was vyour office or vyou
i nvolved in two BZA cases involving the Burke School
and the Levine School of Misic in which traffic from
t he nei ghborhood was a nmjor issue?

MR. LADEN. Absol utely, yes.

M5. PERRY: | brought with me today the
two traffic studies conducted for the Burke Schoo

which was two years ago and the Levine School of
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Music. Isn't it true at that tinme the intersection of
Connecticut and Til den was operating at a | evel C and
29th Street is at a level A?

MR. LADEN. | would have to go back and
take a | ook at the findings and al so doubl e check and
see what the times of day were for those |evel of
servi ce.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: | just want to be
clear. M. Laden didn't testify about either of those
cases here.

M5. PERRY: (kay.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ei t her you are goi ng
to have to nmake a real quick connection or nove on to
somet hi ng el se.

MS. PERRY: In your current report you
said that you would nonitor traffic and make
adjustnments if the backups becane unbearable, etc.
Isn't it true that is the same thing that was said in
bot h of those cases and both of those schools use 29th
Street which is what is being proposed here?

MR. LADEN: Again, | think we did talk
about using or |ooking at ways of optimzing traffic
signals or nmaking other adjustnents if necessary.
There were also a host of other reconmendations with

respect to traffic mtigation for the Burke School
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case.

MS. PERRY: Ckay. s it possible in
reality for DDOT or for an applicant to nandate when
delivery trucks will cone to a building and aren't
there other delivery trucks other than just noving
vans such as UPS, FedEx, furniture delivery vans, Deer
Park Water?

MR.  LADEN: First of all, yes, the
Departnment of Transportation cannot direct when
deliveries would occur. | believe the Zoning
Conmi ssi on coul d of fer reconmendat i ons or i nstructions
or conditions associated with whatever decisions it
makes.

Utimately |I think one would need to rely
on the property owner to try to nanage deliveries in
such a way so as not to cause congestion. | think it
is to their advantage as well as the community's
advantage to try to nanage their traffic operation so
as not to cause congestion that woul d harmdeliveries
as well as other local traffic.

M5. PERRY: Since Tilden Street is really
only one lane in each direction because of the
installation of the bicycle lanes and parking, if a
nmovi ng van came during rush hour or the Deer Park

Water or FedEx or whatever, and double parked on
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Tilden Street, what would be the result?

MR. LADEN: If a truck or any vehicle
doubl e parked on Tilden, it could significantly bl ock
traffic while it was there.

M5. PERRY: This is a small | oadi ng dock
area being proposed with the turnoff off of Tilden
Street. |If something isn't convenient for a truck to
turn in or out of since | know for a fact UPS is 27
feet long, what would the result be? Wuld they use
it if it is not conveniently and easily accessible?

MR. LADEN. Again, | think in our review
of the design plans deternmi ne whether or not the
| oadi ng dock was going to be usable for the type of
trucks that woul d be maki ng deliveries there. Again,
| don't think we had any problenms with the way that
t he | oadi ng docks were established. The only other
option if for whatever reason that is not a conveni ent
| ocation for delivery would be to use sonme of the
curbside parking. |If they were to double park that
woul d cause congesti on.

MS. PERRY: Has DDOT followed all of the
recommendations in the Connecticut Avenue traffic
st udy?

MR LADEN: I  think nost of the

recommendat i ons have been i npl enmented. Again, one of
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t he ones associated with Tilden is not and that is to
restrict rush house parking for that short segment of
Til den Street.

M5. PERRY: That is residential parking.
s it not?

MR. LADEN. Correct.

MS. PERRY: Wbuld DDOT need a petition to
remove residential parking?

MR. LADEN: No. Petitioning is one
nmechani sm for establishing or renoving residential
permt parking but it's not the only.

M5. PERRY: kay. Isn't this a
nei ghborhood that has told you repeatedly that it
needs parki ng?

MR. LADEN. Absol utely.

MS. PERRY: So wouldn't it not be an
i nconveni ence to t he nei ghborhood to renove parking to
establish that westbound | ane but for delivery trucks
to a building?

MR. LADEN. Correct.

MS5. PERRY: (Ckay. Have you obtai ned any
traffic accident data for Connecticut and Tilden or
for Tilden Street?

MR. LADEN: I"'mtrying to renenber. I

vaguel y recol l ect that there was sone traffic data or
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crash data that we have but | don't have it with ne.

MS. PERRY: kay, because it was not
contained in your report and we would appreciate
receiving that if you can for accidents. Have you
t aken guest and visitor parking into account in your
report?

MR LADEN: W did, | think, in terns of
t he nunber of parking spaces that the building was
provi ding i nside. There seened to be nore than a two-
to-one ratio which | think would account for a
reasonabl e nunber of parking spaces for visitors.

M5. PERRY: You weren't at the |ast
hearing but they indicated that only 10 spaces were
goi ng to be assigned for guest parking. Do you think
that is enough for 49 units?

MR.  LADEN: "' m thinking. Under nost
circunstances it m ght be. On New Year's Eve probably
not .

MS. PERRY: Are you aware that the Zoning
Regul ati ons al |l ow hone occupancies in apartnments and
that the hol der of such a license is entitled to have
ei ght clients or custoners on the prem ses in any one-
hour period and woul d that change your m nd?

MR. LADEN: |'maware of the first part of

that, that there is a possibility of allow ng sone
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types of home businesses. | was not aware of as many
as eight clients. Again, if this were a building that
had a significant nunber of units that were used for
busi ness purposes, then, yes, | think they would -- we
would need to relook at the allocation of parking
wi thin the buil ding.

M5. PERRY: In the Wells traffic report
they tal k about the Sheridan School even though it
wasn't just on Tilden Street. They don't tal k about
the other construction projects going on in the area
such as the Chinese Enbassy and the Mroccan Enbassy
on Van Ness Street. Is that not going to have an
i mpact on traffic and further deteriorate Connecti cut
Avenue and possibly Til den?

MR. LADEN. Yes, that woul d put additi onal
traffic on Connecticut and Tilden. Correct.

MS. PERRY: Ckay. The Wells traffic
report and DDOT's was basically only done on one day
during the rush house periods but isn't there goingto
be -- has anybody done an anal ysis of the other hours
of the day and Saturdays and Sundays because that
usually is included in a traffic inpact study.

MR. LADEN. W did not | ook at Saturdays
or Sundays. W have been out there during m d-day

other days to see whether or not the rush house
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condi tions extended significantly into other portions
of the day. | think this was, again, maybe just
another two or three tinmes. It seened as though from
those tinmes we have been out there that the nmain
congestion was during the peak peri ods.

MS. PERRY: (kay.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Anyt hi ng el se?

M5. PERRY: One other question. Wen you
were out there during the rush house isn't it true
that there is no parking at that time on Connecti cut
Avenue and that we have the reversible | anes goi ng?

MR. LADEN. That's correct.

MS. PERRY: (kay.

MR. HOOD: MadamChair, can | follow up on
a question that Conm ssioner Perry asked?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Sur e.

MR. HOOD: You shook your head no.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:. | wasn't shaki ng ny
head to you. [|'msorry.

MR. HOOD: M. Laden, when a conmunity is
trying to get residential parking they petition and
that's howthat's done. In your testinony | heard now
to do away with it is not done by the petition
process. Howis that done? Can you expound on that?

MR. LADEN: What | said was that the
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petition process is one nmechanism for requesting
residential permt parking or for renoving residenti al
permt parking. | believe the Director of the
Depart ment of Transportation al so has authority under
certaincircunstancestounilaterally either establish
or wunestablish residential pernmt parking. For
instance, we did that in certain areas around the RFK
Stadium We inposed residential permt parking and
new st andards wi t hout goi ng through a pernmit process.

MR,  HOOD: Ckay. If a neighborhood
petitioned the director could have the option he saw
fit. He has that del egati on or he can del egate and he
can take the residential away.

MR LADEN: | believe so.

MR. HOOD: kay. Thank you. That's in
the statute?

MR. LADEN:. | believe so.

MR. HOOD: Ckay. Thank you.

MR. LADEN. It nmay be by regulation. [|'m
not sure if it's by statute or regulation. | think
the authority is delegated by statute and the
specifics on that with respect to the director's
authority is by regul ation.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Di d you have a coupl e

guestions?
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M5. WSS: | have one question. This is
Comm ssi oner Cathy W ss. When you | ooked at this
project did you exam ne the driveway into the garage,
its wwdth and the turn into the garage and the wi dth
of the turn into the garage?

MR LADEN Yes, | believe so.

M5. WSS: And what were your findings?

MR. LADEN. Again, | think we found that
under normal circunstances the driveway w dths and
angl es were sufficient. Again, there could be unique
circunstances with truck deliveries or other novenents
where again people would have to use reasonable

judgnment for safety. By in large we felt that it was

adequat e.

M5. WSS: Do you recall what those w dt hs
are?

MR LADEN: | don't have those with ne,
no.

M5. WSS: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay. Thank you. W
have one or two other opportunities for cross
exam nation, M. Laden if you just bear with us.

M. Rose, did you have questions for M.
Laden?

MR ROSE: I'll pass to ny council.
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CHAlI RPERSON M TTEN: | know who that is.

That woul d be Leslie Brown.

M5. BROMN:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Ckay.

M5. BROWN: Hi. Leslie Brown.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: | need you on a m c.
Turn on the mc. There you go.

M5. BROMN: |'mLeslie Brown. |'mcounsel
for the Unit Owner's Association at 3883 Connecti cut
Avenue. We have no questions for DDOT and |'m not
sure if this is an opportune tinme but the Board of
Directors of the Association has approved w t hdraw ng
the association's opposition to the wvariance
application and we have sonet hing that we can submt.

CHAIl RPERSON M TTEN. Ckay. |If you would
submit that to Ms. Schellin. You are basically
declining your status as a party goi ng forward?

M5. BROMWN.  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay. That will
streanl i ne things. Ckay. And then we have M.
Hi t chcock.

MR. H TCHCOCK: Thank you, Madam Chair.

Good evening, M. Laden. Your testinony
tal ked about people sinply making a right turn going

east bound on Til den. |s that correct?
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MR. LADEN. Yes, with the nmedian being in

pl ace persons | eaving the property would need to turn
right.

MR.  HI TCHCOCK: Ckay. Your testinony
i ndi cated t hat you had studi ed the report subnmtted by
the applicant. Isn't it true that that report tal ked
about the possibility of cutting a 100-foot cut into
the nedian to permt left turns?

MR. LADEN.  Yes.

MR.  HI TCHCOCK: Did you departnent
consi der that possibility?

MR LADEN. Yes, we did take a |ook at
that possibility.

MR. H TCHCOCK: But you didn't nmention it
in your testinony?

MR LADEN. Correct, | did not.

MR HI TCHCOCK: Does that nmean DDOT has
forecl osed that possibility?

MR LADEN: W haven't foreclosed it but
| think that would be an alternative that we would
only consider if there were significant problens
resulting fromthe proposed devel opnent.

MR.  HI TCHCOCK: How would you define
significant problens resulting fromthe devel opnent?

MR. LADEN: | would think if there were
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